Bakersfield College Student Government Association

1801 Panorama Drive, BCSGA Boardroom | Bakersfield, California 93305

DEPARTMENT OF STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS- ICC MEETING

Friday, March 01, 2024

11:00 - 12:00 PM

BCSGA Boardroom, Campus Center

<u>Meeting Zoomlink: https://kccd-edu.zoom.us/i/96504179517?pwd=NFMrVmVIU2V6eHdrWExtamIHYldzdz09</u>

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

11:05

2. ASCERTAINMENT OF QUORUM

A majority quorum must be established to hold a bona fide meeting

5/5 QUORUM IS MET

3. CORRECTIONS TO THE MINUTES

The Body will discuss and correct minutes from previous meetings.

a. The Body will consider the approval of unapproved minutes from the meeting held on 02/02/2024. Senator Linares motion to approve Feb 22, Arafah seconded. Minutes approved.

4. REPORTS OF THE ASSOCIATION

The chair shall recognize any officer of the association, including the BCSGA Advisor, to offer a report on official activities since the previous meeting and make any summary announcements deemed necessary for no longer than three minutes, save the advisor, who has infinite time.

- a. Director of Student Organizations: Abigail Tamayo present- no report
- b. Student Organizations Funding Manager: Cecil Dexter present- no report
- c. Senators: Senator Linares and Senator Arafah present- no report
- d. BCSGA Advisor- Nicole Alvarez present- Club renewal applications open April 1st. Clubs need to communicate more between members.

5. REPORTS OF THE STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS

The chair shall recognize any officer of the Bakersfield College Student Organizations to offer a report on official activities since the previous meeting and make any summary announcements deemed necessary for no longer than one minute.

- a. Chess Club not present
- b. Spire Honor Society not present
- c. Free on the Outside not present
- d. Ballet Folklórico Ritmo Y Sabor
- e. Student Business Association not present
- f. Pre Dentistry Club not present
- g. Pre Law Club not present
- h. Criminology Club present 1
- i. Consent Project Club present 1
- j. Latinos Unidos Por Educación present 1
- k. Society of American Foresters at BC present
- 1. Agriculture Club present- travel grant to Fresno 1
- m. Sexulaity And Gender Acceptance not present
- n. National Alliance on Mental Illness present-Fundraising grant for Ice Cream. \$149.57 1
- o. American Sign Language Club present 1
- p. Rodeo Team at Bakersfield College not present
- q. Veterans Club present 1
- r. Rotaract Club not present



Agendas are posted seventy-two (72) hours, before the meetings commences in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act. Agendas are posted at the Bakersfield College Campus Center and online at www.bakersfieldcollege.edu/bcsga, Action items may be taken out of the order to be presented at the discretion of the Chair. BCSGA supports providing equal access to all programs for people with disabilities. Reasonable efforts will be made to provide accommodations to people with disabilities attending the meeting.

- American Chemical Society at BC present- ACS Memberships grant for next ICC 1
- t. Hispanic Organizations Promoting Engineering and Science present 1
- Engineer's Club present no vote
- Pre Med Club not present v.
- Intervarsity Club present- grant for self focus proxy event w.
- Math Club present- No more funds for travel grant, asked if they can get more
- History Club present-looking at ways to fundraise 1 V.
- Water Polo Club at BC not present z.
- Physical Therapy Assistant Club not present
- bb. Renegade Motorsports not present
- cc. PSI Beta not present
- dd. Theater Club not present
- ee. Code Society present 1
- WISE Club present 1
- gg. Lavender PRIDE present- SAGA reached out for an inner club event on March 14 1
- hh. Latinas Unidas Club present-Programming grant to play Barbie Movie. 1
- Renegamers not present
- Umoja Club not present
- kk. Geology Club present no vote

6. PUBLIC COMMENT

This segment of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the Body on any matter of concern that is not stated on the agenda. A time limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and fifteen (15) minutes per topic shall be observed. The law does not permit any action to be taken, nor extended discussion of any items not on the agenda. The Body may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed, however, for further information, please contact the BCSGA Vice President for the item of discussion to be placed on a future agenda. (Brown Act §54954.3)

11:27

No Comment

OLD BUSINESS

- A. DISCUSSION: GARDEN FEST
- DISCUSSION: Bakersfield College Night At Condors

8. NEW BUSINESS

Items listed have not already been discussed once and thus are considered for approval by the Body.

- ACTION: Agriculture Travel Grant Request
 - 11:29 \$877.96 18 yes 0 no grant passes
- b. ACTION: Ballet Folklórico Ritmo Y Sabor Operating Grant Request
 - \$200 for a canopy 19y 0 no grant passes
- ACTION: Latinas Unidas Programming Grant Request
 - \$1000- \$750 for movie and remainder for catering. BCSGA covering remainder 19 yes 0 no grant
- d. ACTION: NAMI Fundraising Grant Request
 - 2 separate grants- 1 ice cream social \$149 1 for bracelets \$27 19 yes 0 no
- **ACTION: Intervarsity Programming Request**
 - \$450 Programming Request for Self Care proxy 19 yes 0 no
- DISCUSSION: Student Leadership Award Nominations
 - 11:51 Sell tickets at the Condor club. April 20th at 7pm. Sell all by April 15th. Advisor Alvarez asked people to nominate fellow students and student organizations. Ceremony April 11th. Election results will be announced.

DISCUSSION: Club Crawl

11:54 Collaborate with offices on campuses. Drinks and snacks will be provided.

h. DISCUSSION: BCSGA Elections

11:55 Elections opened today, closes March 15 at noon. Must attend one info session.

9. ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chair shall recognize in turn BCSGA Officers requesting the floor for a period not to exceed one minute. Director of Student Activities putting on Barbie Movie event in collaboration with Latinas Unidas. St. Patrick Day pub crawl- pick a department.

10. ADJOURNMENT

11:59